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115 West Center Street
Tucumeari, New Mexico

March 1, 1954

01l Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Eugene A, Chaves:
Dear Mr, Chavez:

We are enclosing a report for the year 1953 on Production and
Disposition of Carbon Dioxide at our plant near Bueyeros, New
Mexico,

We sincerely appreciate the very kindly assistance which you
provided in you letter of February 2, 1954, and thank you for
the same,

You will observe that the volume reported in MCF is 97,152.3
representing of course 97,152,300 cubic feet of gas.

The only report under Disposition of Revenue is the amount of
gas lost by venting, which we estimate is the differance be-
tween production,

The report for Jamuary will follow this and for February will
be in not later than the 15th of March,

Very truly yours,
Iceco, Incorporated

Office Manager



